
Date of Notice: October 9, 2024

Notice of Designated Public Meeting of
The Board of Directors of
Causa Justa :: Just Cause

a non-profit organization

Interested members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend a semi-annual Designated
Public Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L.4.
The meeting will be held virtually via Zoom on November 11, 2024 from 2pm-4pm PST, for the purpose of
the transaction of such business as may be brought before the Board of Directors.

To attend, please RSVP via email to kenisha@cjjc.org.

A period of 30 minutes will be designated for the public to address the Board on any items of interest to
the public relating to the operations of CJJC.The public may join the meeting at 3:30pm PST.

Shaketa Redden, Executive Director

Distribution:
Clerk, Board of Supervisors
San Francisco Main Library Government

Board of Directors: Adam Gold, President Tyger Caygill-Walsh, Treasurer Alex Desautels, Secretary
Programs and Projects
● Tenants’ Rights Counseling and Organizing ● Housing
Rights Organizing and Advocacy ● Immigrant Rights Rapid
Response Hotline and Organizing ● Civic Engagement



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Kenisha Bean
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Causa Justa :: Just Cause (CJJC) Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 12:03:09 PM
Attachments: Public Notice for Board Meeting November 2024 (1).pdf

 

Hello,

This is a public notice of our organization's upcoming board meeting. Please post by October
10, 2024 12pm PT so that the public has 30 days to RSVP and attend if desired.

Please reply with receipt of this notice.

Thank You!
Kenisha 

Kenisha Bean 
Pronouns/Pronombres: she/her/ella 
Administration Lead / Líder de Administración
Causa Justa::Just Cause 
www.cjjc.org 
Cell: 510.763.5877 ext. 310   

Ways you can support 
1) Support Causa Justa :: Just Cause with your gift or time! 

2) Pay the Shuumi LandTax

 For non-Indigenous people who live in traditional Chochenyo and Karkin
Ohlone territory, please make a voluntary annual financial contribution here.  
Through paying the Shuumi Land Tax, you can facilitate the return of
Chochenyo and Karkin Ohlone lands in the San Francisco Bay Area to
Indigenous Stewardship. Learn more here. 
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